Catskill High School Auditorium
341 West Main Street

Catskill, New York 12414

May 22, 2018

PRESENT:

President Vincent Seeley
Vice-President Peter Grasse
Trustee Stanley Dushane
Trustee Joseph Kozloski
Trustee Greg Smith

Treasurer Betsy Cothren
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

(PUBLIC HEARING - 6:03 P.M.)
(PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE RECITED)

PRESIDENT SEELEY: AT1 right.

Actually, I'don't think I see any new
faces, but if you don't know the rules you had
to check-in upfront.

You get your -- an option to vote --
if you are a taxpayer in the Village you get
an option to vote on each section of the
Budget .

And if you want to skip to page two I
will kihd of just explain what that means.

So you will have, kind of,
Governmental Support.

Next one down is Legislative. So we
will vote on total Legislative.

Ybu,wi]] see Judicial, we w111 vote on
total Judicial, if you kind of follow in that
category.

Finahces, we will vote on total clerk,
treasurer, collector so on and so forth, all
the way down to page -- which is page 7 --
sorry, 6, page 6, if everybody has the same. ..

Page 7 and page 8 is water and 9 and

10 are sewer. So for those we will just vote

KimberTy C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

on the top level of those.

All right. Just a couple of
highlights.

We are up on our total taxable
property assessments. We were at one hundred
and sixty-two million -- I am not going to
give you all the dollars and pennies, but
basically one hundred sixty-two million
dollars that is what we were assessed at for

the entire Village and we are up about two

“million up to one sixty-four. So that is an

increase of two million bucks and when you
take that and allot it towards last year's tax
rate because, you know, it didn't pass yet
this year so I will take it as this year's tax
rate. By having that increase we added about
$50,000 to the tax roll which takes us --
well, you will see the math as we start going
here. |

MR. BETKE: Hi.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Hi. I am just
kicking us off here going through here and I
will pass it over to you in one second.

MR. BETKE: Yep.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: If you take a 1ook

Kimberly C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

at the proposed tax rate, and if you look
at -- Betsy, what page was it, the last --

BETSY COTHREN: Six.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: -- had the last
couple of years on it -- page 6 -- yep, page
6. If you take a Took at the bottom of page 6
you can see that our 2016-2017 Budget -- well,
I will just say 2016 Budget, we were at 2307.

2017 Budget, 2348.

2018 Budget, 2368. So math majors out
there if you wént to get your calculator out
it is about a percent increase which is well
under the cap.

So kind of highlights for me this year
are several:

One I just mentioned was the two

million up which is great. That means we are

~either building stuff or people are putting

additions on their house or making
improvements in the Village.
Number 2: We are sticking at Tess
than the three percent tax cap --
~ BETSY COTHREN: -- two percent.
PRESIDENT SEELEY: -- two percent tax

cap.

Kimberly C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

And then lastly you will notice as we
start to go through these some nice -- the
Department Heads have done a great job
managing their specific 1ine items and Kind of
taking it home for us this year.

So nothing exciting in this Budget
from last year. We didn't move big money
around.

You will see healthcare costs go up,
and you_w111 see some other, I will say,
non-negotiable -- non-negotiable items that
have gone up that -- retirement, things 1like
that that we just can't change on.

The one thing we have to do is really
take a Took at is the Retirement Fund and I
think the Retirement Fund over the last couple
of years has been doing a little better so I
am hoping over the next five years we will see
some relief there.

So before I kick it over to Alex,
anyone have any questions at a high level on
that?

(NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE.)

A1l right. Alex, it is all up to you.

MR. BETKE: All right.

Kimberly C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

Hello, this is the Village of Catskill 0
Appropriation Meeting which is pursuant to the
Village Charter.

A1l those residents of the Village of
Catskill have the right to vote.

I will be reading the total of each of
the Budget Items. |

So total Legislative, total Judicial,
total Finance so on and so on.

I will ask for a motion to make that,
anybody who has been qua11fied as a voter can
make that motion.

I will ask for a second, we will have
discussion, hearing none, we will have a vote
on each 1line item.

| So everyone -- anybody have any
questions?

(NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE.)

Everyone has been registered and
qualified that should be? |

Okay. So we will start on page one.

Total Legislative: $6,000.

Do I have a motion to accept?

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Seeley.

MR. BETKE: Seeley makes a motion to

Kimberly C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

accept.

Second?
TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: (Indicating.)

" MR. BETKE: Second by Joe Kozloski.

aye.

approve.

second.

A1l those in favor signify by saying

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.
TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.
TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Aye.
TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye --
TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.

MR. BETKE: Opposed?

(NO RESPONSE. )

So carried.

Total Judicial: 186,000.
Motion to approve?
PRESIDENT SEELEY: Seeley.
MR. BETKE: Seeley makes a motion to

Second?
TRUSTEE SMITH: Smith.

MR. BETKE: Smith makes a motion to

Any discussion?

-~ (NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE.)

Kimberly C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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Hearing none, all those in favor
signify by saying aye. |

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.

TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.

TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Aye.

TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye.

TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.

MR. BETKE: Opposed?

(NO RESPONSE. )

So carried.

Total financial: $51,025.

Motion to approve?

- PRESIDENT SEELEY: Seeley.

MR. BETKE: Seeley makes a motion to

approve.
Second?
TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Second.
MR. BETKE: Second by Kozloski.
Any discussion?
(NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE.)

Hearing none, all those in favor say

aye.
PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.
TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.
TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Aye.

Kimberly C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye.

TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.

MR. BETKE: Opposed?

(NO RESPONSE. )

So carried.

Total staff: 85,000,

Motion to approve?

TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: (Indicating.)

MR. BETKE: Kozloski makes a motion to
approve. |

Second?

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.

MR. BETKE: Seeley makes the second.

Any discussion? |

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Yep.
| You will notice on the information
technology 1ine we are making more investments
this year, you will see it kind of doubled
plus, we are making some more investments in
our information technology.

I see this going up over the next
couple of years as we become more tech savvy
in the office.

MR. BETKE: A1l those in favor signify
by saying aye.

Kimberly C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.
TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.
TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Aye.
TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye.
TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.
“MR. BETKE: Opposed?

(NO RESPONSE.)

So carried.

Total Shared Services: 38,600.
Motion to accept?
PRESIDENT SEELEY: Seeley.

MR. BETKE: Seeley makes a motion to

accept.
Second?
TRUSTEE GRASSE: Second.
MR. BETKE: Second Grasse.
Any discussion?
(NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE.)
Hearing none, all those in favor
signify by saying aye.
PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.
TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.
TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Aye.
TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye.

TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.

Kimberly C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

MR. BETKE: So carried.

Total Special Items: 167,000.
Mdtion to accept?

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Seeley.

MR. BETKE: Seeley makes a motion to

accept.
Second?
TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Second.
MR. BETKE: Kozloski seconds.
Any discussion?
(NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE.)
Hearing none, all those in favor
signify by saying aye.
PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.
TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.
- TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Aye.
'TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye.
TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.
MR. BETKE: Opposed?
(NO RESPONSE. )
So carried.
Total Police: $1,275,860.
Motion to accept?
PRESIDENT SEELEY: Seeley.

MR. BETKE: Seeley, motion to accept.

11
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

Second?

TRUSTEE GRASSE: Second.

MR. BETKE: Grasse seconds.

Any discussion?

(NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE.)

Hearing none, all those in favor
signify by saying aye.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.

TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.

TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Aye.

TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye.

TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.

MR. BETKE: Opposed?

(NO RESPONSE. )

So carried.

Total parking: $20,000.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Seeley.

MR. BETKE: Seeley makes a motion to

accept.

TRUSTEE SMITH: (Indicating.)

'MR. BETKE: Smith makes a -- seconds
the motion.

(NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE.)
Hearing none, all those in favor

signify by saying aye.

12
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(PubTic Hearing - 5-22-2018)

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.

TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.

TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Aye.

TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye.

TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.

MR. BETKE: Opposed?

(NO RESPONSE. )

So carried.

Total Fire:Department: $187,500.
Motion to accept?

TRUSTEE SMITH: Smith.

MR. BETKE: Smith makes a motion to

accept.

TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Stanley.
MR. BETKE: Stanley seconds.
Any discussion? |

(NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE.)

Hearing none, all those in favor

signify by saying aye.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.
TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.
TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Aye.
TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye.
TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.
MR. BETKE: Opposed?

13
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)
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(NO RESPONSE. )

So carried.

Total Safety Inspection: $51,150.
Motion to accept?-

TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Motion.

MR, BETKE: Kozloski makes a motion to

accept. _
- TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Second.
MR. BETKE: Stanley seconds.
Any discussions?
(NO RESPONSE. )
Hearing none, all those in favor
signify by saying aye.
PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.
TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.
TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Aye.
TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye.
TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.
MR. BETKE: Opposed?
(NO RESPONSE. )
So carried.
Next page.
Total Health: 75 bucks.
PRESIDENT SEELEY: Seeley.
I will take that one.

Kimberly C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

MR. BETKE: Seeley.

TRUSTEE GRASSE: I will second it.

MR. BETKE: Grasse seconds it.

Any discussion?

(NO RESPONSE. )

Hearing none, all those in favor
signify by saying aye.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.

TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.

- TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Aye.

'TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye.

TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.

MR. BETKE: Opposed?

(NO RESPONSE. )

So carried.

Total Transportation: $939,600.

Motion to accept?

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Seeley.

MR. BETKE: Second?

TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Second.

MR. BETKE: Is that Stanley?

15

TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Yeah, the left hand.

MR. BETKE: Dushane seconds.
Any discussion?
(NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE.)

Kimberly C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

aye.

signify

1
A1l those in favor signify by saying °

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Ave.

TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.

TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Aye.

TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye.

TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.

MR. BETKE: Opposed?

(NO RESPONSE.)

So carried.

Total Economic Assistance: $46,250.
Motion'to'accept?

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Seeley.

MR. BETKE: Second?

TRUSTEE SMITH: Smith.

MR. BETKE: Smith makes second.
Any discussion?

(NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE.)
Hearing none, all those in favor
by saying éye.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.

TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.

TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Aye.

TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye.

TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.

Kimberly C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

MR. BETKE: Opposed?

(NO RESPONSE.)

So carried.

Total Cultural and Recreation:
$30,000.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Seeley.

MR. BETKE: Seeley makes a motion to

accept.

Second?

TRUSTEE GRASSE: (Indicating.)

MR. BETKE: Grasse seconds.

Any discussion?

(NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE.)

Hearing none, all those in favor
signify by saying aye.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.

TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.

TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Aye.

TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye.

TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.

MR. BETKE: Opposed?

(NO RESPONSE.)

So carried.

Total Home and Community Service:
$16,000.

17
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

Motion to accept?

18

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Seeley. |
MR. BETKE: Seeley makes a motion to

accept.

Second?

TRUSTEE SMITH: Smith.

MR. BETKE: Smith makes a second.

Any discussion?

(NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE.)

Hearing none, all those signify by
saying aye.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.

TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.

TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Aye.

TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye.

TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.

MR. BETKE: Opposed?

(NO RESPONSE. )

So carried.

Total Employee Benefit: $1,427,620.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Seeley.

- MR. BETKE: Seeley make a motion to

accept.

Second?
TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Seconds.

Kimberly C. Rochford - Cburt Reporter
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

lTook at

MR. BETKE: Kozloski seconds. 19

Any discussion?
PRESIDENT SEELEY: So if you take a

the 1ine +item for hospital and medical

jnsurance you can see kind of a significant

jump which is driving the jump from the 1.3

million

to the 1.4. million but it 1is

basically all in the hospital and medical

insurance.

percent

percent

know 1s

BETSY COTHREN: Seven point two
increase.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Seven point two
increase on the health care which we

coming every year but it still stinks.

- MR. BETKE: Any other discussion?

signify

(NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE.)
Hearing none, all those in favor
by saying aye?

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.

TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.

TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Aye.

TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye.

TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.

MR. BETKE: Opposed?

(NO RESPONSE. )

Kimberly C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

So carried,

Total Debt: $158,555.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Seeley.

MR. BETKE: Seeley makes a motion to
accept.

Second?

TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Second.

MR. BETKE: Dushane seconds.

A1l those -- any discussion?

20

PRESIDENT SEELEY: So you take a Took

at the revocations, trucks, roof and why they
are zeroed ou{. We have to keep them on for
three years at the zero rate but obviously
this will actually come off the budget for
next year.

MR. BETKE: Any other discussion?

(NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE.)

Hearing none, all those in favor
signify by saying aye. -

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.

TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.

TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Aye.

TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye.

TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.

MR. BETKE: Opposed?

Kimberly C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

(NO RESPONSE. ) 21

So carried.
Skip to page 8:
Grand Total Water Fund Appropriation:

$1,316,044.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Seeley.
MR. BETKE: Seeley makes a motion to

~ approve.

Second?

TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Second.

MR. BETKE: Second Kozloski.

Any discussion? |

PRESIDENT SEELEY: So for water we are

going to need to definitely take a look at our
current water rates and map it against what

our expenses are in this coming up year.

I think I saw some stuff from the
Department of Health where we are going to get

probably kind of a 1ittle more pressure on

‘them to upgrade some of'our equipment plus we

need to really start to think about a water

tank.
I know we have been talking about it

for the 14 years I have been around, but start

_to talk about a water tank Which will

Kimberly C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

22
absolutely add to the debt service on this

particular -- on this particular Tine item.

- BETSY COTHREN: This year the
engineers we put 16,000 in because they are
going forward with looking for money for us
this vyear.

So we are at that stage right now with

the water tank.

PRESIDENT. SEELEY: Perfect, thank you.
That is good, thank you,

MR. BETKE: Any other discussion on
the Water Fund Appropriation?

(NO RESPONSE.)

Okay. |

Hearing none, all those in favor
signify by saying aye.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.

TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.

TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Aye.

TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye.

TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.

MR. BETKE: Opposed?

(NO RESPONSE.)

So carried.

Skip to page 10:

Kimberly C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

2
Grand Total Sewer Fund Appropriation: 3

$1,035,870.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Seeley.

MR. BETKE: Seeley makes a motion to
approve.

Second?

TRUSTEE GRASSE: Grasse.

MR. BETKE: Grasse makes a second.

Any discussion?

PRESIDENT SEELEY: So this one is
interesting in the sense that with the work
that was put on the Tine in Jefferson Heights
out to -- through Jefferson Heights to Leeds
-- do we have any inkling on how much of the
percentage of the people that is hooked up
fhat could be? |

BETSY COTHREN: Well, all of Jefferson
is and going into Leeds now.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Abodt the halfway
mark we think?

MIKE McGRATH: - More than that.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Al1 right.

So even if we just say, to be
conservative, we are at 70 percent, we have

30 percent to go. So the reason why I am

Kimberly C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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(Public Hearing - 5-22-2018)

— : 24
bringing this up, we may -- we may see some

differences in these numbers during the year.
We should probably come in, hopefully, ahead
of budget because --

BETSY COTHREN: I tried not to budget
too much on it but the other thing we have
taken on 1is the pump station maintenance
agreement which does bring us in another
13,400 and tinspections that Mike is doing also
this year so that put up our revenue also
so -- but I even talked to Liz at the Town --
I was afraid to really commit to any --

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Conservative is
better.

BETSY COTHREN: Instead of
overestimating.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Right, right, and a
1ot of this will hinge on what they do with
what they call the Carl property up there. I
think the IDA has control over it. I still
call it the Carl property but a 1ot of this is
going to depend on what they do up there
'cause if they wind up pumping stuff down to
us and also, Joe Kozloski, the aerator -- what

do they call those people?

Kimberly C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Wheelabrator. 25

PRESIDENT SEELEY: We are going to |
pump the -- what is the name?

BETSY COTHREN: Wheelabrator.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: So that is another
one that hopefully we can figure out.

BETSY COTHREN: Like two years down
the Tine. |

PRESIDENT SEELEY: So this is a
healthy fund. In the past it has not been a
health fund, in the past it hasn't been a
health fund but this year it is definitely
looking on the bright side of this one.

MR. BETKE: Any other discussion?

(NO AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSE.)

Hearing none, all those‘in favor
signify by saying aye.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Aye.

TRUSTEE GRASSE: Aye.

~ TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Ave.

TRUSTEE KOZLOSKI: Aye.

TRUSTEE SMITH: Aye.

MR. BETKE: Opposed?

(NO RESPONSE. )

So carried.

Kimberly C. Rochford - Court Reporter
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And that is officially the end of the 26

Budget Appropriation Meeting.

We have a successful budget.

Thank you very much.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Al1 right.

Good job, good job, thank you, guys.

CAROL MILLER: Do we have to meet
here; can we meet at the Senior Center like we
usually do.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: So the reason why
we do meet here is because there is going to
be a year, Carol, where people come to this --
I might pay people and put it in our Budget. ..

I honestly thought --

MR. BETKE: We have had people in the
past. ,
| CAROL MILLER: If I hadn't been to the
Board Meeting I would not have known .

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Yeah, we like to --
oh, wait, you are talking about having it here
on a night like tonight and not just have it
during a regular board meeting.

BETSY COTHREN: Well, she wanted to
know why we always held it at the auditorium.

We were in hopes for a lot of people
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showing up for it. 2

PRESIDENT SEELEY: T really thought --

BETSY COTHREN: We still have hope.

PRESIDENT SEELEY: -- I really thought
this year we would have some folks come 1in
because some people came to me earlier this
year and said they were going to come to this
meeting and kind of get a Tittle more engaged
in the Budget and they didn't show up.

BETSY COTHREN: It is on me, I didn't
get it into the calendar of events. We used
to be able to walk next door to the Daily
Mail, now sending stuff to --

| PRESIDENT SEELEY: Much hardier to do.

Anybody else have any questions?

(NO RESPONSE. )

ATl right. Thank you. Another good
year.

| I Took for a motion to close.
TRUSTEE DUSHANE: Motion to close,
MR. BETKE: Dushane.
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(PubTic Hearing - 5-22-2018)

TRUSTEE GRASSE (Indicating.)

PRESIDENT SEELEY: Second by Grasse.

Seeley, out. |

Thank you.

(WHEREUPON, THE ABOVE PUBLIC HEARING
CONCLUDED AT 6:23 A.M.)
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